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July 22, 2014 
 
 
  
Nancy Jagelewski 
1195 Stuve Ranch Rd. 
Barton City, MI  48705 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AF010278112 
Maple Grove AFC 
1195 Stuve Ranch Road 
Barton City, MI  48705 

 
 
Dear Ms. Jagelewski: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with 
any questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (517) 284-9720. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Kathleen Gutierrez, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing 
711 W Chisholm 
Alpena, MI  49707 
(989) 464-8723 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AF010278112 
  
Licensee Name: Nancy Jagelewski 
  
Licensee Address:   1195 Stuve Ranch Rd. 

Barton City, MI  48705 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (989) 736-0828 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: N/A 
  
Name of Facility: Maple Grove AFC 
  
Facility Address: 1195 Stuve Ranch Road 

Barton City, MI  48705 
  
Facility Telephone #: (989) 736-0828 
  
Capacity: 6 
  
Program Type: AGED 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
Increase capacity from 4 to 6 residents; add bedroom. 
 

III. Methodology 
 

Onsite inspection 5/13/2014 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
An addition of one bedroom was added to the facility. The new bedroom 
measures15’ X 13’10” for a total of 207 square feet. The bedroom is approved for 
two residents.  
The living space consists of a 137 square foot foyer/den, 199 square foot living room 
and a 326 square foot sitting/dining room for a total of 662 square feet of living 
space. This exceeds the required 35 square feet of living space per 
resident/occupant. 

 
V. Recommendation 

 
I recommend increasing the capacity from 4 to 6 residents. 

 
 
 
 

07/22/2014 
________________________________________ 
Kathleen Gutierrez 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 


